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November 6, 2009  
 
 
 
TO:   Supervisor Don Knabe, Chair  

Supervisor Gloria Molina  
Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas  
Supervisor Zev Yaroslavsky  
Supervisor Michael D. Antonovich  
 
William T Fujioka, Chief Executive Officer  
 

FROM:  Dean C. Logan, Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk  

   
STATUS REPORT: NOVEMBER 3, 2009 CONSOLIDATED ELECTIONS POST 
ELECTION STATUS 
 

 Following is a brief post-election update provided to inform the Board and the public of 
the conduct of Tuesday’s Consolidated District election and current canvass activities. 
The information and data are provided to help further the County’s goal of “service 
excellence”. In addition, the report is part of the Department’s ongoing commitment to 
conduct open and transparent elections for the citizens of Los Angeles County.   
 
The November 3, 2009 Consolidated District Election was conducted successfully.  
Thanks to our ongoing partnership with and support from many of the jurisdictions on 
the ballot, Election Day presented few, if any, problems for the majority of voters.  
Contests for 102 active local and special districts appeared on the ballot, from City 
Council and School Board contests, to local Water Boards, including nearly two dozen 
local ballot measures.   
 
Turnout in the election was consistent with that of past Consolidated District Elections.  
Semi-Official election night results indicate that 11.75% of eligible voters cast ballots in 
the election.  Nearly half (48%) of all ballots cast were cast by mail (VBM).   
 
Status Update 
 
1. Election Night Tally 
 
There were 251,989 ballots tallied on election night of which 121,947 were VBM ballots. 
The next update will occur today reflecting additional VBM ballots.  The updated tally 
results will post an approximately 4:00 PM. 
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We have approximately 30,000 ballots left to process of which: 6,443 are provisional 
ballots, roughly 22,000 Vote by Mail ballot, and 534 are with-held ballots. Please note 
that these numbers are not final and are subject to change. 
 
2. Election Canvass Operations 
 
All areas of the election canvass (Roster Reconciliation, 1% Manual Tally, Ballot 
Duplication, Ballot Filing, Write-Ins/Withhelds and Extraneous Materials) are 
operational.  We are scheduled to certify the elections on Monday, 11/23. 
 
 
3. Updated Election Results   
Election results will be updated on an ongoing basis during regularly scheduled updates 
(see tally update schedule below).  Updated results are available online and via 
telephone.  
 

Online:  
 

http://rrcc.co.la.ca.us/elect/

Telephone:  
 

(562) 466-1310 

 
 

NOVEMBER 3, 2009 CONSOLIDATED ELECTIONS 
SCHEDULED TALLY UPDATES 

(*Time indicated is the start time for the update.  Tally results will be updated 
following the tally process) 

 
• Friday, November 6 – 2 p.m. 

1st Ballot Counting Update 
 

• Tuesday, November 10 – 2 p.m. 
2nd Ballot Counting Update 

 
• Friday, November 13 – 2 p.m. 

3rd Ballot Counting Update 
 

• Tuesday, November 17 – 2 p.m. 
4th Ballot Counting Update 

 
• Friday, November 20 – 2 p.m. 

5th Ballot Counting Update 
 

• Monday, November 23 – 10 a.m. 
6th Ballot Counting Update (if necessary) 
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Should you have any questions regarding this update or the ongoing election canvass 
please contact the Department’s Executive Liaison Officer, Efrain Escobedo at (562) 
462-2715 or via email at eescobedo@rrcc.lacounty.gov. 
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